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1. Question: Are there any cities or geographic regions within the County of San Bernardino that are excluded 
from submitting proposals in response to the San Bernardino County FY 2022 Continuum of Care 
(CoC) Competition –DV Bonus and CoC Bonus Projects Request for Applications (RFA)? 

 Answer: No, there are not any cities or geographic regions within San Bernardino County that are excluded from 
submitting project proposals in response to the FY 2022 CoC Competition –DV Bonus and CoC Bonus, 
Projects RFA.  The San Bernardino County CoC boundaries include the geographic area within the 
County of San Bernardino, including 24 incorporated cities and all unincorporated areas.  

2. Question: Is $718,865 the maximum amount available in the entire San Bernardino County CoC for the CoC 
Bonus project(s)? Or is $718,865 the maximum amount that an individual agency may apply for? 

 Answer: $718,865 is the maximum amount that was made available by the U.S. Department of Housing and 
Urban Development (HUD) for the entire San Bernardino County CoC for CoC Bonus project(s).  

3. Question: Is $1,336,351 the maximum amount available in the San Bernardino County CoC for the DV Bonus 
projects? Or is $1,336,351 the maximum amount that an individual agency may apply for? 

 Answer: $1,336,351 is the maximum amount that was made available by HUD for the entire San Bernardino 
County CoC for DV Bonus Project(s). 

4. Question: When does the funding begin for these projects? 
 Answer: If an agency is conditionally awarded by HUD, funding may begin once the agency and HUD sign the 

project agreement. 
5. Question: What should be included in the written commitment from a healthcare organization? 
 Answer: A written commitment from a healthcare organization must include the value of the commitment and 

the date(s) healthcare resources will be provided. 
6. Question: What is the local deadline to apply in response to the FY 2022 DV Bonus and/or CoC Bonus in the San 

Bernardino CoC? 
 Answer: The local deadline for electronic submission of the e-snaps PDF Application and attachments is no later 

than Monday, August 22, 2022, 2:00 p.m. (PDT). Applicants must complete their application in e-snaps, 
create a PDF version of the e-snaps application and submit the PDF version of the application and 
attachments to homelessrfp@hss.sbcounty.gov. 

7. Question: What if I have never used e-snaps? 
 Answer: Detailed instructions on how to create an account in e-snaps and access a Project Application in e-snaps 

can be found at the following link: https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/e-snaps/   
8. Question: When did HUD make the new applications available in e-snaps? 
 Answer: New Project Applications were made available in e-snaps on August 16, 2022. 

 


